
City of Isle of Palms, South Carolina 
Request for Bid (RFB) 2019-02 

Pressure Wash, Caulk, and Paint Isle of Palms Fire Station 2 
 

 
Addendum #2 - issued March, 08, 2019 

 

1. I am writing to inquire if there is a cost estimate/ budget available for the Pressure Wash, Caulk 

and Paint Fire Station 2 project.  Also, can you please tell me when you expect work to begin? 

Answer:  The City included $78,925.00 in the F/Y19 budget for pressure washing, caulking,    

painting and maintenance of Fire Station 2. The work must be completed no later than June 30, 

2019. 

 

2. I am emailing you in regards to ITEM: Fire Station 2 - Pressure Wash Caulk and Paint RFB 2019-

02 that will bid on 02-28-2019. Please send via email a bidders/plan holders list for this project, 

and can you please confirm if the bid date remains the same. If you are unable to email the 

bidders/plan holders list, it can also be faxed. Have you sent all recent addenda to Dodge? If not, 

please include recent addenda with the plan holders list so we can ensure our members are up 

to date on your project. 

Answer: The bid date deadline was rescheduled for March 13, 2019 at 10:00am. No addendums 

have been sent to Dodge or any other company. Addendums will be posted on the City’s 

website at; www.iop.net. The City does not have a list of plan holders. The project was posted 

and advertised on the City’s website. 

 

3. I see that there is a contract agreement included in the RFP but I do not see the requirements 

for offers to submit or any type of guideline for the set-up of the RFP. Can you please clarify 

what you would like to be submitted in this RFP? 

Answer:  RFB 2019-02 is accepting sealed bids for the pressure wash, caulk and painting of 

Station 2. When submitting bid follow the information provided in the RFB document.  All items 

in the document should be addressed.  


